Commissioner Bowman also inquired about the road next to the Glory Road to see what was being done. The Board's attorney, Bill Corbin, was not present to give any answers.

Commissioner Shiver made a motion to buy three (3) rockers for the courthouse porch. Motion died for lack of a second.

Mrs. Alice Daniels with CAP met with the Board to go over a resolution to assist poor people. A motion was made by Commissioner Cox, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to pass the resolution with the 4-part narrative if it did not cost the County any money.

Commissioner Shiver stated that since the Board did not fund Rural County Development that he would not be on the Board.

FUND	VOUCHER NO.	AMOUNT
GENERAL	898-914	\$18,245.76
COUNTY TRANSPORTATION	509–516	6,101.58
FINE AND FORFEITURE	56-58	563.76
HUD .	168-176	10,051.11

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST:

Willie D. Wise

Clerk

Bobby Varnum Chairman

## BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF MARCH 2, 1982

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Bobby Varnum, Chairman, Donnell Whitfield, Jack Bowman, Monroe Cox and Clayton Shiver.

Willie D. Wise, Clerk, Sheriff William G. Smith and Attorney Bill Corbin were present and acting. The meeting was called to order by Sheriff Smith followed with prayer by Commissioner Cox.

Mr. Gene Lampkin met with the Board concerning his garbage franchise, and asked the Board to contact Joe Durham about him hauling the garbage from his trailer park. Commissioner Bowman stated that the matter was between him and Mr. Durham, and the Board should not get involved. Mr. Lampkin presented the Board a bill for \$50.00 for garbage collection at the parks.

Mr. Ronnie Smith met with the Board to see if he could get a letter of competency from the Board to operate as an electrical contractor. A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman to table this until the Clerk checked with other counties to see about a bond.

Ms. Sara Coe met with the Board to see if her mother-in-law could get a well since the one she had had gone dry, and she was an invalid. The Board agreed to see if it could be worked out with HUD.

Mr. Gene McClellan, Program Coordinator, made a report to the Board on the HUD Program. The Board also discussed the expense at the S. B. Atkins Park. Commissioner Bowman stated he would work out the cost of electrical service and the Board could decide what to charge for the fields.

Mr. Robert Nations with Florida Engineering made a report to the Board on the Wrennie Moody Road and Hwy. 274. The Board agreed for the county attorney to write Gulf Asphalt giving them 30 calendar days to finish the roads and to be sure to state the \$100.00 penalty for each day the roads are uncompleted.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried to appoint Clerk Willie D. Wise as the Airport Manager, and also to be in charge of the sanitary landfills.

Mr. Fernwood Bailey, County Road Superintendent, made a report on the road department.

A motion was made by Commissioner Shiver, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to issue a Letter of Competency to Floyd L. Bowden, Route 2, Box 9, Altha, Florida, as a general contractor.

Chairman Varnum appointed Commissioner Bowman to get with Alvin Roberts to put up a gate at the S. B. Atkins Park.

Ms. Alice Daniels with CAP met with the Board to see about getting some assistance in paying some bills for Terry Burke (\$20.33) and Russell Bramblett (\$48.30). The Board agreed to pay the above amounts.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Shiver and duly carried to adopt a resolution concerning hazardous waste. (FOR RESOLUTION, SEE SUPPLEMENTAL MINUTE BOOK 1, PAGE 26, SECTION D).

The public hearing was held at 5:00 P.M. on the petition to close a road going thru Olan Griffin's property. After some discussion, a motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried to adopt a resolution to close the road. (FOR RESOLUTION, SEE SUPPLEMENTAL MINUTE BOOK 1, PAGES 27-28, SECTION D)

After some discussion, the Board agreed to charge \$9.00 per house (minimum of 2 hours) per field and \$50.00 per night for tournaments. Commissioner Bowman stated he was not in favor of charging \$9.00 per hour for the Little League, but \$6.00 per hour. Commissioners Cox, Whitfield, Shiver and Varnum voted \$7.00 for the Little League fields. Commissioner Bowman voted "no". The Board agreed on \$6.10 per hour on the tennis courts as it was decided it would take this in order to offset the light bill.

Mr. Riley Adams met with the Board concerning a road off Hwy. 73 North. Commissioner Bowman stated that he thought the matter was settled.

Ms. Jean Wood had submitted an application for employment at the canning center. The Board agreed to hire Ms. Wood and Ms. Estelle Hood to operate the canning center.

Commissioner Bowman recommended the Board appoint Clerk Willie D. Wise to be in charge of the Weatherization Grants. All Board members agreed.

VOUCHER NO.	AMOUNT
919-935	\$15,478.07
163-168	15,810.61
59	22,381.35
12	1,875.00
182-199	68,311.12
521-527	2,386.05
38	22,375.90
	919-935 163-168 59 12 182-199 521-527

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST:

Willie D. Wise

Clerk

Bobby Varnum Chairman

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING MARCH 10, 1982

The Board of County Commission met this day in special session with the following members present, to-wit: Bobby Varnum, Chairman, Donnell Whitfield, Jack Bowman, Monroe Cox and Clayton Shiver.

Willie D. Wise, Clerk, and Attorney Bill Corbin were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Varnum.

Chairman Varnum stated the purpose of the meeting was to discuss Hwy. 274 at the request of William D. Baxter, owner of Baxter's Asphalt Company.

Mr. Baxter inquired as to the percentage of completion on Hwy. 274. Robert Nation, County Engineer, stated it was 90% complete. Mr. Baxter showed the Board some core samples of the road and also stated the asphalt was not on the road as the bid specified. Mr. Baxter stated the cores were short, and that out of seven (7), only one (1) core was up to par.

After discussion by the Board members, James Rowe with Gulf Asphalt and Robert Nations with Florida Engineering Company, Commissioner Cox made a motion that Mr. Baxter, Gulf Asphalt, the Board of County Commission and the road superintendent, Fernwood Bailey, redrill the road to determine if the road did meet the specifications. Motion seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried.